OBJECTION 4 Appendix 3

FAOQ: Licensing Department

C/0 Tamworth Borough council 7

Marminon House 0 AUGZOZU
Lichfield St

Tamworth

B79 7BZ

Subject: Planned application Anchor Bay Taverns, The Lighthouse Bar, 59-60 Church Street.
Dear Sir or Madam

| am writing to express objection to the licence application for 'The Light House Bar' under the
proposed terms. Firstly | object to the proposed closing time of 5:00 am with an entertainment
license to 4:30 am.

Tamworth is a small town and should not have a bar or nightclub with such late opening hours,
especially one with such a large capacity. As it currently stands Tamworth town centre is under
policed, and there are regular fights due to over-intoxicated people. As such, It would be dangerous
to local businesses and residents to allow the license time to be set so late when similar bars have to
abide by 2 am, which is late enough. The recent few months have shown that the pubs and bars of
Tamworth are ill-equipped to handle large groups.

Secondly, | object on the grounds of noise [Section E of the application]. The residents of church
street already have enough disruptive noise produced from the existing bars and takeaways. For this
bar to be given a late-night entertainment licence with live music would only continue to add to the
misery of local businesses and residents. Pre-recorded music is one thing; live music tends to be
harder to regulate the noise level of and stay within acceptable limits.

Thirdly | object to the premises being used to Boxing and Live Wrestling events [Application Section
D], Tamworth town centre already has a reputation for being rowdy and dangerous without violent
sports being put on. There are other venues more suited to this out of the town centre and without
the potential risks to local businesses and residents.

My Fourth objection is that as a venue without a designated smoking area, it means that the only
smoking area will be on church street itself, further adding to the noise levels residents have to
endure.

| feel that the annlication for a license should not be granted based on these grounds.
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OBIJECTION 5

10 AUG2020
10 AR ox

FAQ: Licensing Department
C/0 Tamworth Borough council
Marminon House

Lichfield St

Tamworth

B79 7BZ

Subject: Planned application Anchor Bay Taverns, The Lighthouse Bar, 59-60 Church Street.
Dear Sir or Madam

| am writing to express objection to the licence application for ‘'The Light House Bar' under the
proposed terms. Firstly | object to the proposed closing time of 5:00 am with an entertainment
license to 4:30 am.

Tamworth is a small town and should not have a bar or nightclub with such late opening hours,
especially one with such a large capacity. As it currently stands Tamworth town centre is under
policed, and there are regular fights due to over-intoxicated people. As such, It would be dangerous
to local businesses and residents to allow the license time to be set so late when similar bars have to
abide by 2 am, which is late enough. The recent few months have shown that the pubs and bars of
Tamworth are ill-equipped to handle large groups.

Secondly, | object on the grounds of noise [Section E of the application]. The residents of church
street already have enough disruptive noise produced from the existing bars and takeaways. For this
bar to be given a late-night entertainment licence with live music would only continue to add to the
misery of local businesses and residents. Pre-recorded music is one thing; live music tends to be
harder to regulate the noise level of and stay within acceptable limits.

Thirdly | object to the premises being used to Boxing and Live Wrestling events [Application Section
D], Tamworth town centre already has a reputation for being rowdy and dangerous without violent
sports being put on. There are other venues more suited to this out of the town centre and without
the potential risks to local businesses and residents.

My Fourth objection is that as a venue without a designated smoking area, it means that the only
smoking area will be on church street itself, further adding to the noise levels residents have to
endure.

| feel that the application for a 5am license should not be granted based on these grounds.
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